

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-03-27 8:27:42 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=martinea]; Michael Boll [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Michael Boll5b]; Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Jeannette Briggs]; Tam Wagner [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Tam Trinh]
Subject: RE: Draft Issues List - GA smoothing

A helpful list, worth discussing as I mentioned in a previous email.

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: March 26, 2017 8:59 PM
To: Michael Boll; Kim Marshall; Jeannette Briggs; Tam Wagner
Subject: RE: Draft Issues List - GA smoothing

My tracked –edits – see attached.

I did not add the following as I was unsure:

-any IESO communications to MPs/other stakeholders needed?
-listing of notices/forms that did to be filled out between IESO and SPV – these be included in the purported agreement between the IESO/SPV but not sure if this should be on this listing too

Regards.

From: Michael Boll
Sent: March 24, 2017 4:20 PM
To: Kim Marshall; Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs; Tam Wagner
Subject: Draft Issues List - GA smoothing

Privileged and Confidential

I've converted the list of issues Anthony and I created by email into the attached table. The issues list is broken into categories and I have tried to organize the issues into their respective categories:

- Regulatory Asset (to cover RPP rate setting, defn of asset, IESO variance/deferral account)
- Purchase and Sale
- Recovery of Deferral Amounts
- General

Let me know if this makes sense or if there are suggestions for more/different categories. Suggestions also welcome on table format, columns etc.

I've also added some of the issues that have come up over the past couple of days that we said we would track. Please let me know if there are more to add (I'm sure there are).

Regards,
Michael

Michael Boll | Director, Corporate/Commercial Legal Group
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.